

From: MASAHIRO TAGUCHI

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 06, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0225-EX-ST-2008

---

Message:

To whom it may concern,

The reason why we need six more months is that after the analysis of data obtained through the experiment based on our first STA filing, we found that we need more data.

In addition, we thought that obtaining STA, not a regular license, is O.K. to continue our experiment, we applied for the second STA this time.

We changed the operation start/end date as below;

Operation Start Date: 05/10/2008

Operation End Date: 05/30/2008

However, we may need longer time for the experiment, and in such a case, we will consider to apply for the regular license next time.

Thank you.